

GALLEGOS LAW FIRM

A Professional Corporation

3000 Central Expressway
Suite 100
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Telephone No. 505-986-1367
Telex No. 505-986-1367
Fax No. 505-986-0741
E-Mail: jlg@jlg.net

May 29, 2001
(Our File No. 01-190)

cc: GALLEGOS

*Case Continued to
July 12th*

VIA TELECOPY 476-3471

David Catanach, Examiner
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87504

Re: Case No. 12563: Application of the NMOCD for Termination
Prorationing in the Jaramat and Farnert Gas Pools

Dear Examiner Catanach:

We are caught by surprise concerning the notice that the above matter is to be
this Thursday, May 31, 2001. On May 21, 2001, I received a fax from Steve Ross
stating "We hope the hearing can be scheduled with the next six weeks." Of course,
Hartman is pleased that the matter is back on the docket but our witness, Dr. Craig Van
Kirk has a commitment for Thursday morning. He can travel to Santa Fe Thursday
afternoon and be available on Friday.

Since this case is the last one on a twenty case docket, it is requested that the
matter be set for the morning of June 1, 2001. I will call later today to check whether
you will be able to accommodate that request.

Sincerely,

GALLEGOS LAW FIRM, P.C.

BY:



J.E. GALLEGOS

JEG:sa

cc: Stephen C. Ross
David Brooks
Craig Van Kirk
Doyle Hartman
cc: Caroline C. Woods

